

# ASSOC. PROF. ANDREW (MARK) TAYLOR

## PSYCHIATRIST

HONORARY FELLOW, MD, FRCPSYCH, BSC, FRANZC,

### QUALIFICATIONS

**Honorary Fellow** Royal College of Physicians, Edinburgh (2015)  
**MD** University of Glasgow, UK (2013)  
**FRCPsych** Royal Edinburgh Hospital, Scotland (2008)  
**BSc** (Honours)  
**FRANZCP** (2000)  
**MRCPsych** UK (1994)  
**MBBS** University College of London (1988)

### ACCREDITATIONS

PIRS (2013)  
Worksafe Vic IME (2018)  
AMA 5

### SUB-SPECIALTIES

Mental Illness  
Addictions  
Personality Disorders

### CURRENT POSITIONS

**Private Practice**  
Brisbane

**Associate Editor**  
Therapeutic Advances in Psychopharmacology

**Associate Professor**  
University of QLD, Brisbane

**Honorary Senior Lecturer**  
University of Edinburgh, Scotland

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Consultant Psychiatrist**  
Forensicare & Alfred Hospital, Melbourne (1999-2002)  
NHS Scotland (Glasgow & Edinburgh) (2002-2016)  
Metro South, Brisbane (2016-2019)

## BIOGRAPHY

Associate Professor Mark Taylor trained in Medicine at the University college of London and qualified as a doctor in 1988, his postgraduate training in Psychiatry was conducted at the prestigious Maudsley & Bethlem Hospitals in the UK. Under the supervision of Professor Sir Robin Murray, Dr Taylor engaged in an eighteen-month research post at the Institute of Psychiatry in the UK. Following this Dr Taylor completed his specialist training in Psychiatry and addictions at the Royal Edinburgh Hospital in Scotland.

Following his training Dr Taylor worked in the UK Public Sector with the NHS for many years as a consultant in both Glasgow and Edinburgh but over the last 3 years has been based in Australia developing a private practice.

Associate Professor Taylor has received honorary academic titles for his work both as a teacher and researcher through the University of Edinburgh and the University of Queensland. To note, Dr Taylor has also been the recipient of numerous awards including the Scottish Health Awards for Care at Home's, a national award in 2011 and the Royal College of Psychiatrists Team of the Year's award in 2010.

## LOCATION

Brisbane - Melbourne

## COMMITTEES & MEMBERSHIPS

**Royal College of Psychiatrists UK**  
Academic secretary (2003-2008)

**Scottish Intercollegiate Guideline Network**  
Chair, SIGN131 (2010-2013)